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-Welcome
-Intro
-Please type questions in chat



Transitions to 
Adulthood

• Population focus includes Opportunity Youth, 
youth experiencing homelessness, and youth 
traditionally less likely to graduate from high 
school on time and transition to post-
secondary education

• Focus on helping youth to stay in school and 
complete school (secondary diploma) 

• Focus on helping Opportunity Youth to Re-
engage 

• Employment
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Transitions to Adulthood

Contracted Services 

• To help youth complete high 
school/secondary school and go to 
post-secondary education 

• To help youth find employment 

• To help youth in re-engagement sites 
access behavioral health services 



Transitions to Adulthood Current Contracted Partners :

Educational Services: 
ANEW 
Life Enrichment Group 
Open Doors for Multi-Cultural Families 
Seattle Education Access 
Refugee Women’s Alliance 

Behavioral Health Services: 
Asian Counseling and Referral Service 
Ryther
WAPI 

Clear Path to Employment: 
Friends of Youth 
YouthCare 
YMCA of Greater Seattle



• High school dropouts, on average, earn $9,200 less per year 
than high school graduates, and about $1 million less over a 
lifetime than college graduates

• The current COVID pandemic is impacting youth adults, 
people of color, and those with limited education the most:

• Black people represent 6 percent of King County’s 
population but 11 percent of unemployment claims

• Those with just a GED or High School Diploma have the 
highest rate of claims 

Some of the why…



BSK Headline Indicators:

• High school graduation (or equivalent)

• Youth engaged in education and/or 
employment

• College success (one year of retention or 
more)



Request for Proposal

• Projected Budget = $1.6 Million per year + $250,000 Federal Funds per 
year

• RFP released on February 22, 2022 

• Technical Assistance Availability February 23, 2022 – March 23, 2022

• RFP Bidders Info Session: Week of March 3, 2022

• RFP Proposal (due) Deadline April 5, 2022 (2:00 PM PST)

• Agency Notification of Award: May 23, 2022

• Contract Period Begins: July 1, 2022 – December 31, 2023



Population Trends and Gaps in 
Services/Unmet Needs

• More and more youth are exhibiting signs of trauma than ever before.

• Hard to serve undocumented youth.

• Immigrants hesitant to use publicly funded program because of status.

• Homelessness is very common in this population of youth/young adults.

• Marijuana use is high among young people.

• First driver’s license is very hard to obtain (no funding for driving school/many unpaid tickets).

• Traditional schools are not proactive around counseling.

• Very few counselors of color are available. 

• There are no withdrawal (alcohol & drugs) services for young people in King County.



USING DATA 
IN YOUR 
PROPOSAL:

WHAT’S THE 
STORY? 

1. Identify your story: What do you want to tell 
reviewers about your organization, program 
community?

2. What data or information will help illustrate 
your story? 

3. Find the data you need!
• Numbers, maps, stories, pictures

4. Need support? Reach out to a BSK Technical 
Assistance provider.
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When you think about incorporating data in your proposal, start by identifying the story you want to tell. What is the powerful story about your organization, program, or community that shows why your proposal can make a difference? If you approach the proposal like a story, it can help you decide what information to include and where. When reviewers read your proposal, they’ll get a clear picture of what it is you plan to do. There’s a reason we’re suggesting these steps in this order. You can spend a lot of time looking at data. If you know what data you’re looking for, it’s much easier to find them! So think about what data could help tell your story. READ THE RFP CAREFULLY. It will tell you what reviewers are looking for and how proposals will  be rated. You may see criteria related to understanding equity or disparity issues, filling service gaps, and meeting community needs – all places that data may be helpful. But you will most likely NOT see a criteria simply about using or including data! Use it where it helps tell the story and make a strong case for funding. You don’t need to spend hours wading through statistics  We’ll talk more in a minute about where to look. 



USING DATA IN YOUR PROPOSAL: FINDING DATA

•Best Starts for Kids indicators 
•Other King County data resources: 

•Communities Count
•Community Health Indicators

•State and national data 
•Your organization’s data!
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These are a few places you can look for data if you want to include some in your proposal:Best Starts for Kids indicators brings together data on lots of topics related to children and families in King County, from breastfeeding to high school graduation rates. Communities Count is a good place for general information about King County, including population. There’s also short written descriptions that may be helpful if you consider yourself more of a “words” person than a “numbers” person, and links to other data sources on a variety of topics like education and housing. Community Health Indicators has detailed data about a wide range of health, social, and economic indicators for many geographic and demographic communities in King County, from access to prenatal care to poverty and employment rates. If you’re having a hard time finding local data on the topic you want, you may consider including data for Washington State or even the U.S., if it’s more readily available to you. Some of the most powerful data you could include comes from your own organization! What data and information shows the successes of your program and the strengths of your community? If feasible and time allows: There is a lot of data out there on these dashboards, but not everyone finds it easy to navigate the King County website or data visualizations. If you’d like, we can take a moment to look at these together now so that if you choose to explore this data, hopefully you’ll feel more confident doing so. Would the group like to see a short demonstration of looking at one of these data sources? If yes, navigate to BSK indicators, and choose an indicator related to the RFP. Click through to the visualization and show how to see helpful details in tooltips, and how to click through to the demographics tab to see more specific breakdowns. Don’t worry if this is confusing to you - this is absolutely something that a technical assistance provider can help with! And remember, in preparing your proposal, focus on telling YOUR story. It’s about who can help support healthy, happy kids and families, not about who can navigate these data websites the best. 

https://kingcounty.gov/depts/community-human-services/initiatives/best-starts-for-kids/dashboards.aspx
https://www.communitiescount.org/
https://kingcounty.gov/depts/health/data/community-health-indicators.aspx


PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT: WHAT TO KNOW 

• All funded programs will participate in performance 
measurement and reporting activities. 

• An evaluation plan is not required as part of your proposal. 
Best Starts for Kids will partner with funded organizations to 
create performance measures and data collection plans. 
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Generally, proposals will NOT be required to include evaluation plans. What we are looking for is to see that applicants understand that evaluation will be part of our work together and that they are willing to partner with us on it. Often this includes committing a small percentage of the budget to evaluation costs. Our goal for evaluation is to develop mutual trust and open communication so that we can build on what is working, or course-correct/respond to challenges if necessary. It will NOT be used punitively, or to revoke funding from contractors that are putting in good efforts but experiencing unforeseen obstacles to the outcomes we’re looking for. Examples of planning for your performance measurement in your budget could include making sure you fund staff time for all of the time it takes to do reporting, or paying towards a subscription for a software program that you use to help with reporting. If this is something you are curious or confused about, a technical assistance provider can help! We’ll now talk a little bit more about how you will measure performance if you are funded, so you can know what to expect. 



Questions? Comments?
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